PACIFIC GROVE EVENTS

of Historical Interest

OTHER NOTEWORTHY SITES

beyond the range of a walking tour include PAC I F IC G ROVE

GOOD OLD DAYS (April)—Celebrates the town’s
heritage and hometown charm with several
events, including a parade and an arts & crafts fair.

QUILT SHOW (April)—Features antique and
contemporary works at Chautauqua Hall.

HERITAGE HOUSE AWARDS (May)—Honors
recent residential and commercial projects which
preserve and enhance the historic architectural
fabric of our community.

FEAST OF LANTERNS (July)—A long-standing
Pacific Grove tradition, this week-long celebration
culminates in a pageant and fireworks.

ANNUAL HISTORIC HOME TOUR (October)—
Features the town’s finest architecture.

BUTTERFLY PARADE (October)—Honors the
returning monarchs with a parade of costumed
school children.

CHRISTMAS AT THE INNS (December)—
Offers hospitality and holiday fellowship at
several historic Bed and Breakfasts.

Asilomar Conference Center WALKI N G TOU R

Early buildings and 104 1st St. (c. 1915) %
all designed by Julia Morgan.

Beacon House (c.1907) 468 Pine Ave. GREEITESIRE D S CIS
Lacey House/Green Gables (1888) 104 5th St.
Langford House (1884) 225 Central Ave.
Trimmer Hill (1893) 230 6th St.

Palmer House (1887) 489 Lighthouse Ave.
Pinehurst Manor (c.1890) 1030 Lighthouse Ave.
Point Pinos Lighthouse (c.1855)

Pomeroy House (1883) 106 7th St.

Pryor House (1906) 429 Ocean View Blvd.
Seven Gables Inn (1886) 555 Ocean View Blvd.
Steinbeck’s Cottage (c.1910) 147 11th St.

Tennant House (1885) 312 Central Ave.

Tour funded by Pacific Grove Hospitality Improvement District
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PACIFIC GROVE
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PACIFIC GROVE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
&TOURIST CENTERS AND THE HERITAGE SOCIETY

100 CENTRAL AVENUE & 584 CENTRAL AVENUE, PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 OF PACIFIC GROVE



WiELE LN TO Pl lFIC GrRCIV

n August 8, 1875, about 450 people
athered near a collection of rough
7 army tents set on 30" by 60 lots. There
were also about 12 to 15 cottages in the area

near what is now the downtown area of
Pacific Grove between Lighthouse Avenue
and the waterfront. These folks met to
indulge in the fresh aroma of the pine trees
and the cool, clean Pacific Ocean air. Others
came simply to rest and meditate. The fame
of this Methodist seaside retreat quickly
spread and soon hundreds more began to
enjoy the cool summer climate. Thus the
City of Pacific Grove had its beginning.

During the winter months the tents
were removed from their wooden frames
and stored in Chautauqua Hall. Some camp-
ers who had purchased their lots for as little
as $25 decided to live here permanently,

building houses framed right over their tents
using the canvas as insulation. Many of these

small houses still stand, and it is a priority of the

city to preserve their historic character.

ALICE SABINE

1906

Historic Plague—The plaques that adorn many
of the older buildings in the city are provided by
the Heritage Society of Pacific Grove, and include
the name of the original owner and the year the
building was first assessed. Qualifications for a
plaque require that the structure be built prior to
1927 and its original character and architectural
integrity be retained. If the house is remodeled, it
must still retain its historic integrity.

In November 1879, after the summer
campers returned home, Robert Louis
Stevenson wandered into the deserted
campgrounds. “l have never been in any
place so dreamlike. Indeed, it was not so
much like a deserted town as like a scene
upon the stage by daylight, and with no one
on the boards!" (from The Old Pacific Capital)

By 1889 the Methodist resort was
incorporated, becoming the City of Pacific
Grove with a population of 1300 permanent
residents. Over the years Pacific Grove has
grown from an area of one square mile
to 2.6 square miles with a population of
approximately 16,000. As you tour the
city and some of its homes and commercial
buildings, take note of the individuality,
the unigueness of each, and the variety
of architecture.

Retreat office and stile gate entrance at Lighthouse
and Grand Avenues, 1885.

Views of tents and cottages, 1885.

Tent city along 16th Street, 1880s.
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